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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:   CMAQ, CRP and TAP Project Selection Committee 
 
From:   CMAP Staff 
 
Date:   August 21, 2024 
 
Subject:   FFY 2026-2030 Program Development - Selection Process Timeline 
 
Action Requested:  Information 

 

The timeline below represents the general flow of the application and approval process. This 
schedule is subject to change.  
 

Schedule 
 

Action 

October 21, 2024 Call for projects open 

December 9, 2024 Local applications due in eTIP for Planning Liaison review 

December 20, 2024 All applications and attachments due 

TBD based upon PSC 
schedule 

Summary of applications available 

TBD (April 2025) 
Staff recommended program presented to Project Selection 
Committee 

April-May 2025 Public comment period open 

May 2025 
Project Selection Committee review of public comment and 
consideration of final program approval 

May/June 2025 
CMAP Transportation Committee considers TIP changes 
incorporating approved programs 

June 2025 
MPO Policy Committee and CMAP Board consider final approval 
of TIP changes for the programs 

 


